
YOUR REPLY REFER TO

tQ 18159-18..Vo.ADDRESS REPLY TO THE 

SECRETARY. DEPT. OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 

OTTAWA
ALSO TO THE DATE OF THIS LETTER

PLEASE WRITE ON ONLY ONE SUBJECT 
IN EACH LETTER

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

CANADA

Ottawa, November 87, 1956.

Sir,-
I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter 

of the 12th instant, your File 14/47117, together with 
both dealing with the subject of proposedenclosure,re-issue of lease to Mr. Charles E. Wilson, covering lands 

included in Departmental Lease No. 219, cancelled by the 
Department on January 26th, 1953.

It is not the policy of the Department to re-issue 
leases to persons who defaulted in payment of rental in 
connection-with previous leasing agreements, and in this 
case your recommendation is approved, to the effect that 
Mr. Wilson, the present applicant, should be advised that 
the Department would not consider the issue of another 
lease to him unless a very substantial portion of the 
arrears which were permitted to accumulate under the previous 
lease were paid in addition to payment of one year’s rental, 
in advance, on a second lease, if and when issued. Your further report in this matter will, no doubt, be received 
in due course. Your obedient Servant,

MacKenzie, 
Secretary.

A. F.

C. C. Perry, Esq.,Assistant Indian Commissioner, 
Victoria, B. C. L ”fC » I „
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